STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING : POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
(505] 827-5800

March 18, 1991

Chevron USA, Inc.
P.O. Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702
Attention: A. W. Bohling N
| Corrected Administrative Order NSL-2995(SD)
Dear Mr. Bohling:

It has come to our attention that Administrative Order NSL-2995(SD) does not correctly
state the intended order of the Division.

Therefore, paragraph no. 4 on page 2 of said order shall be amended to.tead in its entirety:

"Also, you are hereby authorized to simultaneously dedicate Jalmat Gas
Production from the Harry Leonard (NCT-A) Well No. 12 with the W. A.
Ramsey (NCT-A) Well Nos. 1 and 2. Furthermore, you are hereby permitted
to produce the-allowable assigned the subject GPU from all of said wells in
any proportion."

Sincerely,

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

MES/AG

cc: - Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs
NM State Land Office - Santa Fe



